
QUESTIONS & RESPONSES #02

RFI Title Entry & Exit Management System and Documentation Services

CONTACT Mark Little, Director, Contracts & Purchasing 

EMAIL mlittle@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER 253-538-8383

PROPOSAL or RFI DUE DATE June 23, 2017 @ 12:00pm (PST)

DATE ISSUED June 1, 2017

PROPOSER QUESTIONS PORT RESPONSES RFI 
Section/Pg

Whether companies from Outside 
USA can apply for this? (like, from 

India or Canada)
Yes

Whether we need to come over there 
for meetings?

Yes

Can we perform the tasks (related to 
RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 

Canada)
Not sure how this would work or how it would be possible.

Can we submit the proposals via 
email?

Yes.  Keep in mind, this is only a Request For Information and 
not for Proposals.  The costs requested are for budgetary 

purposes only.
The RFI notes that questions may be 

submitted to you at this e-mail 
address. Our question, after a careful 

review of the RFI, is What is the 
impetus for the issuance of the RFI by 

the Port (aged or malfunctioning 
systems, known security system 
failures or security breaches, the 
need to meet adopted standards, 

other)?

We’ve had security breaches at one of our locations and 
multiple lost master keys within the Port. We need a new 
system that can reduce/eliminate costs to rekey the Port, 

increase security, and be accountable for all outstanding keys 
that can enter our properties. 

Will you be scheduling meetings with 
potential vendors for your current 

open project?

We may after we review the responses to the RFI but not 
before. 
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Do you require the access control 
system to integrate with any existing 
systems such as video management, 

intrusion, 3rd party software?

No

If so, can you please state each 
desired system?

N/A

Will there be a location for a 
telephone entry system that will 
integrate with the access control 

system given the mention of a tenant 
building?

No

Do you have any government and/or 
federal regulations and requirements 
that the access control system must 

meet?

We we must have locks on our gates that lead into secure and 
restricted areas. Security does not nor do we wish to issue 

those keys. The regulations do not state what type of locking 
system is required, (for pad locks).

Do you currently have connectivity 
between all the locations that will be 

covered by the access control 
system?  Fiber? 

No

If no current connectivity, do you 
plan to have it?

No
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